TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

WAYNESVILLE ;
. Carolina Plannll‘lg Board Development Services
Director
9 South Main Street Elizabeth Teague

Progress with Vision Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Planning Board Members
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chair)
Stuart Bass

R. Michael Blackburn
Tommy Thomas
Barbara Thomas

Regular Meeting of the Planning Board

Peggy Hannah Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
s Monday, May 15, 2023, 5:30 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER
1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

2. Approval of Minutes as presented (or amended):
o April 26, 2023 Regular Meeting

B. BUSINESS

1. Public Hearing on an application for a Text Amendment to the Land Development Standards,
Section 5.10.2, Facade Materials for Mixed-Use and Commercial Buildings.

2. Updates and Discussion on Planning Board Work Items
a. Outcomes and next steps of joint work session with Council
b. Railroad Committee update and recommendations
c. Discussion on development of possible short term rental (STR) regulations
d. Discussion on Board member requests to look at definitions of Government Services and
Correctional Facility

C. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

D. ADJOURN

www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider



Page 1 of 10

AYNESVILLE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
F IS Planning Board

Progress with Vision

9 South Main Street Suite 110
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647  Fax (828) 452-1492

Development Services
Director
Elizabeth Teague

Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice)

Stuart Bass

John Baus

Michael Blackburn MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD
fe;;:f;ml Special Called Meeting

Tommy Thomas Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesvi]le, NC 28786

Barkara Thomas Wednesday, April 26, 2023

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a Special Called Meeting April 26, 2023, at
5:30 p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC. 28786.

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

The following members were present:
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain (Vice Chairman)
John Baus
Stuart Bass
Jan Grossman
Michael Blackburn
Tommy Thomas
Peggy Hannah

The following members were absent:
Barbara Thomas

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator
Olga Grooman, Land Use Administrator
Candace Poolton, Town Clerk
Ron Sneed, Board Attorney

The following members from the media were present:
Cory Vaillancourt, Smoky Mountain News

Special Called Planning Board Minutes
April 26, 2023



Page 2 of 10

Planning Board Chair Susan Teas Smith called the meeting to order at 5:30pm and welcomed
everyone. Planning Director Elizabeth Teague announced that there will be a joint workshop
with the Board of Aldermen on April 28" at 11:30am, to discuss the Comprehensive Land Use
Plan,

The Chair then asked the Board to consider the minutes from December 19, 2022, and February
20, 2023,

A motion was made by Board Member John Baus, seconded by Board Member Tommy
The motion passed

™ meeting minutes on page

ed if EV charging stations

John Baus, to approve the Febr " as amended. The motion passed

unanimousiy.

B. BUSINESS

ati_;n at 237 Ratcliff Cove Road,

1. Public Heari -
eiphborhood Restdential (RC-NR). io a mixed-use

at this zoning map amendment is for the
plicant is asking for an overlay on the property
derlying zoning designation, however this zoning map
1 commercial uses on the property, similar to other

ended tabling the first item because if passed, the Board
yperty under government services, and right now there is a case
before the Court debati tis included in government services. He said that one of those
items potentially being incliided is a detention center. He added that until that case is resolved,
he would like to recommend tabling of this item.

Planning Board Attorney Ron Sneed recommended that he understood Mr, Grossman’s concern,
however, applicants are entitled to be heard, and that a case regarding detention centers could go
on for months, which would not be fair to the applicant. Mr. Baus asked if the decision should
be based on what the applicant wants to do with the property, or what is allowed to be done on
the property. Mr. Sneed responded that the Board can at least hear the applicant and then make
the determination.

Special Called Plannmg Board Minutes
April 26', 2023



Page 3 0f 10

Board Member Jan Grossman made a motion, seconded by Board Member John Baus, to
table the first item (Public Hearing on a Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application at 237
Ratcliff Cove Road, PIN: 8626-00-9246, Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential (RC-NR),
to a mixed-use overlay (RC-NR MXO0)). Board Member Grossman voted in the affirmative,
Board Chair Susan Teas Smith, Vice Chair Ginger Hain, Board Member John Baus, Board
Member Stuart Bass, Board Member Michael Blackburn, Board Member Tommy Thomas,
and Board Member Peggy Hannah voted in the negative. The motion failed.

Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator, presented on the Map=Amendment Application., He said
that the property is a 28.69 acre parcel that is currently log the Raccoon Creek Residential
District (RC-NR) and that Raccoon Creek runs alg west boundary, with associated
floodway and ﬂoodplain extending eastward into the%f

Road, with a broad gravel driveway connecti
that with the exception of an old barn located on'tf

Mr. Hickox read the purpose sta
District as specified in the Land De

ection 17.3 defines Government Services
t admzm.s'z‘er oversee, and manage public

IFadditional uses would be permitted on this property.
e: live-work units, ATM, Banks, Credit Unions, & Financial
ces, Dry Cleaning & Laundry Services, Funeral Homes,
Services, Professional Services, Gas/Fueling Station, General
000 square feet) Neighborhood Commercial, Neighborhood
Restaurant.

Commercial (Less Tha
Restaurant, Outside Sales, :

Notification of this hearing was mailed to adjacent property owners on April 10, 2023, posted
with a sign on the property on April 10, and published in The Mountaineer on April 12 & 19,
2023.

M. Hickox continued by describing the surrounding land use and zoning pattern of the property
in question. He said the subject property is surrounded: (1) to the north by vacant, wooded land,
(2) to the south by a large agricultural operation and vacant, wooded land, (3) to the east by
Special Called Planning Board Minutes

April 26%, 2023



Page 4 of 10

single- family dwellings, and (4) to the west by vacant land. The north, south, and east
properties are also located within the Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential District, while
the property to the west is located within the Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Center District.

Mr. Hickox said that Goals 1 and 5 of the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan apply to this
application:

Goal 1: Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use planning and zoning by
encouraging infill, mixed-use, and context-sensitive development,

Goal 5: Create opportunities for a sustainable economy by encouraging creatively designed,
mixed-use, walkable centers and commercial districts that appcaltto residents and visifors.

ive Plan (page 174), the Future
amendment should be a part

Mr. Hickox said that as found in the Appendix to the
Land Use Map indicates that the property being cons

of the Low to Medium Density Residential ar *
However, he said the property shares its wes
Use - Community, which is defined as follows!

ployment centers-and institutional
ifamily development of medium

Land Use Pla
from medium-

light commercial? Mr. Hickox said those are the goals that
Board Member Baus said that according to the Land
¢ on Creek Neighborhood District should be a lower density
cluster development ands ts that the County should explore recreational use in this district.
He added that there is no re€ommendation to add commercial uses. Board Member Baus also
said that the Future Land Use Map doesn’t include that area as being commercial. He said that
part of the property extends into arcas that are zoned neighborhood residential and that he is
worried about precedence being set that if it the property in questions is contiguous with a higher
use area, that it should be allowed to be rezoned.

Board Member Baus asked that according to the definition of Government Services, as defined
in Development Standards Section 17.3, if rezoning were to be granted to the applicant, a jail or
detention center would be allowed on that property? Mr. Hickox did not answer that question at

-Speclal Called Plannmg Board Minutes
April 26%, 2023



Page 5 of 10

this time but suggested a secondary back up option for the applicant to propose an outright
rezoning to Neighborhood Center which is what the property is contiguous to.

Planning Board Vice Chair Ginger Hain asked if the County had established ball field on the old
landfill. Graham Haynes, Assistant Superintendent for the Haywood County School System said
that is something they would like to do one day.

Board Member Jan Grossman asked the Development Staff’s opinion on whether they find the
applicant’s request consistent or not consistent with the Land Use Plan, Mr. Hickox said staff
want to leave that decision up to the Planning Board.

Planning Board Chair Susan Teas Smith reminded id that the Land Use Plan was

owned by Michael
the property as
o t.on part of the
) feet west of the property, there are
rhood Center, Raccoon Creek
ixed-Use Overlay, all west of
leNeighborhood Center has no

property, and is oddly shaped He 4
three different zoning districts,

ded that &ven without rezoning the subject
0 apartments or residential dwelling units.
1s, along with religious institutions.

property, it could accor
Both districts.allow elem

ing that has happened in their Clyde location. He

a high-speed internet line that serves the state school system,

: and computer services. Mr. Bradshaw cited the Future Land

Use Plan, stating that rty should be developed as low to medium density including

educational and civic uséSZHeSaid that the rezoning request to fit these uses is clearly supported

by the Land Use portion of the Comprehensive Plan. He said that the bus garage portion of the
site plan would be hidden by landscaping and buildings.

Planning Board Chair Susan Teas Smith asked about the “peninsula” of the property. On the site
plan, that steeply elevated portion of the property is vacant, and Chair Smith asked Mr.
Bradshaw what they were planning on doing with that part of the property. He said that that
portion is not suitable for a school. That part of the property could be used for homes, but he did
not predict the school system selling that portion of the property. Chair Smith said something to
consider if the rezoning is approved, and the sale does not go through, that could be a potential

Specml Called Planning Board Minutes
April 26", 2023



Page 6 of 10

issue. She asked Mr. Haynes about the status of the sale, He replied that they are under a due
diligence period that ends May 20%, and will only buy the property if the rezoning request is
granted. He added that ultimately, it is up to the School Board to decide to go through with
purchasing the property.

Board Member Jan Grossman asked if that property rezoning was approved and the plot was
split, does it keep that same zoning? Mr. Hickox said yes.

Board Member John Baus said the applicant convinced him that the rezoning is in the best
interest of the Town, but if the property were to be rezoned and. then split, it wouldn’t be in the
best interest of the Town. Mr. Haynes said the intention i to divide and sell the property.
Mr. Bradshaw said that the property is not conducive to ariather use given the steepness, but that
it is not impossible.

Planning Board Chair Smith asked for public ¢

The current property owner, Michael Craw
system.

Assistant Superintendent for Ha
and said this parcel is perfect for wh
this location, making it central and id
available for this project i

lée: Mr. Queén said that he is neighbors with
uildings the applicant may build will be
sed concern that broken down busses could

¢ building and the buffering will have to adhere to
Town standards de storage is required to have a landscape buffer and that the

design standards

Lisa Shelton-192 Ratc ve Road, Waynesville: Ms. Shelton said that part of her farm,
Queen Farm has been receritly developed. She said she believes that anyone can do what they
want with their land, including selling to whoever they want. Ms. Shelton said CDC designed
the development, and now they have stormwater running through their farm that wasn’t an issue
before they started developing. She said that she asked Mr. Bradshaw to fix the problem, and
she said he will not fix it. She advised that the Board looks very closely at the preliminary plan
before approving the project because every decision affects the neighbors.

Land Use Administrator, Olga Grooman, addressed the issue of stormwater on Ms, Shelton’s
property, She said that the permitting process the Town has now involves contracting with

Special Called Planning Board Minutes
April 26", 2023



Page 7 of 10

stormwater engineers to review the plans and make sure they are in compliance with the
stormwater ordinance (which has followed the state’s stormwater laws). After the review
process, a permit is then issued. She added that at tonight’s meeting, they will be proposing
stormwater improvements based on Ms. Shelton’s comments. She said they will also be sending
engineers out to the Queen development.

James Arrington-285 Hilltop Drive, Waynesville; Mr, Arrington said he has seen water from
Raccoon Creek run across Raccoon Road and flood that property. He asked the applicant why
they want to abandon the current maintenance bus garage facility. Mr. Haynes replied that the
county has interest in that property, so they need to move thécparage elsewhere. Mr, Arrington
expressed frustration as a taxpayer that a maintenance gafage'is being abandoned and money is
being spent to build a new one,

Planning Board Chair Smith closed public co

Mr, Hickox said
to take to make

Board Member Stuart Bass asked about const
that mixed-use overlay was the base level, lowes
the property a permissible use,

Development Director, Elizabeth T
frame the recommendation to Counci

as pointed out in the staff report that the property in
ays 30.2 acres. He requested that staff provide more
he Plafiting Board meecting. He added that he has difficulty
trong contingency down the road,

d Member Thomas. She asked the applicant if they would be
jat land? Mr. Haynes said he did not know, but could speak to the
d staff if there is a loss of revenue for taxation when government
services buys property. Ms. Teague said the Town would not collect property taxes, but the
Town would receive revenue from utility services.

Board Member Baus said he agreed with the property owner that he does not want to see
apartments on said property. He reiterated that the proposed use of the property is in the best
interest of the Town.

Special Called Planning Board Minutes
April 26, 2023



Page 8 of 10

Board Chair Smith agreed that parameters should be placed on the rezoning to ensure that the
property will only be rezoned if the school system purchases the property. She also liked the
idea of a conservancy.

The Planning Board took a recess at 7:12pm and resumed the meeting at 7:24pm.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Ginger Hain, seconded by Board Member Tommy Thomas,
that the application for the overlay Is technically not consistent with the Comprehensive Plan,
however, this application meets the needs of the Board of Education, community, and the
County, and the Planning Board recommends to the Town=Conncil approval of the proposed
map amendment for the property described as 237 Ra Cove Road — PIN 8626-00-9246
from Raccoon Creek Neighborhood Residential to R n_Creek Neighborhood Residential

The motion passed 5 to 3. Chair Susan Teas S
Michael Blackburn, Board Member Stuart Bass,

n and -seconded by Planning Board
imendation to the Town Council

Ordinance text amendment related to the
:12.5 of the Land Development Standards

Land Use A
contracts with i _Engineering Firm for stormwater plan review and enforcement
of the technical ¢ g
stormwater conirol CMs), and final certification for stormwater permits., After
touring several sites, 1 he Queen Farm Development, Ms. Grooman said that the
engineers provided recomiifendations for the improvements in the Town's local Stormwater
Ordinance to address some deficiencies found on development sites that the Town currently
cannot enforce. She said these include updated design for rise structures to ensure long-term
functionality, safety measures along SCMs with tall embankments and steep slopes, non-
encroachment of stormwater devices into buffer yards or immediately adjacent to abutting
properties, and ensuring proper design of the SCMs at the end of construction.

Special Called Planning Board Minutes
April 26, 2023



Page 9 of 10

These additions will help the Town to comply with its National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System Permit (NPDES) issued by the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality on
August 19, 2021 by maintaining legal authority through up-to-date ordinances.

Ms. Grooman summarized that the staff recommended text changes include:

. Non-encroachment of any part of a stormwater structure into the district setbacks

. Fencing for stormwater structures with tall or steep embankments

. Signage around ponds

. Conversion from a sediment control structure to a permanent stormwater

management structure requires final elevati escription, and certification of

A motion was made by Board Member Jan
Smith, that the roning text amendment is
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and is reas
consistent with:

e Encourage in-fill, mixed use, an
e Promote conservation design to

Development Director Elizabeth Teague recommended to the Planning Board to table this
discussion due to pending legislation regarding short term rental regulations.

C. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE
There was no public comment.

Special Called Planning Board Minutes
April 26%, 2023

/0



Page 10 of 10

D. ADJOURN

A motion was made by Board Member John Baus, seconded by Board Chair Susan Teas
Smith, to adjourn the meeting at 7:38pm. The motion carried unanimously.

Susan Smith, Chairman Candace:Poolton, Town Clerk

VSpecrial Called Planning Board Minutes
April 26, 2023

//



Planning Board Staff Report

Subject: Proposed Text Amendment to the Land Development Standards
Ordinance Section; LDS Section 5.10.2, Mixed-Use/Commercial Building
Design Guidelines, Facade Materials

Applicant; Michael Villazon
Meeting Date: May 15, 2023
Background

The applicant purchased the property at 494 Pigeon Street and is renovating and planning an addition to
the former gas station located there. The applicant’s architect, Steve Coffey, has designed a structure that
incorporates a significant amount of metal siding on the facades of the building. However, regarding
fagade materials on mixed-use and commercial buildings, the Land Development Standards Section
5.10.2 states the following:

Commercial building walls visible from a public street or civic space shall be primarily
siandard brick, stacked stone, stone or stone masonry units, wood clapboard, cementitious
fiber board, or exposed heavy timber. Glass curtain walls may be approved subject to Design
Review to ensure the styling and details are appropriate for the context. Decorative concrete
masonry units (CMU) and exterior insulation finishing systems (EIFS) may be used on facades
not facing a public street or civic space or as a secondary building material only (less than
25% of the wall area) on primary frontage facades.

Absent from this section is any allowance for metal as a siding material. Therefore, the applicant has
proposed an amendment to this section of the Land Development Standards to add the phrase “meial
panels and siding” to this list of permitted materials. The applicant asserts that the quality and
appearance of metal siding has significantly improved since the adoption of the Land Development
Standards and is now widely used in high quality applications and settings.

In addition to the text amendment application in question, Development Services staff has consulted with
architects to advise on a possible update to the Land Development Standards building design guidelines.
This update would likely apply all categorics of building type: civic/monument,
house/townhouse/apartment, —manufactured housing, mixed-use/commercial, and industrial,
Consequently, staff-initiated amendments regarding the building design guidelines will be forthcoming.

Proposed Text Amendment and Consistency with the 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan

Chapter 2 of the Comprehensive Plan lays out several goals and objectives to provide guidance for
implementing the overall plan. The following goals and objectives apply to this application:

Goal 1: Continue to promote smart growth principles in land use planning and zoning.
e Create walkable and attractive neighborhoods and commercial centers.
* Encourage infill, mixed-use, and context-sensitive development.

Goal 5: Create opportunities for a sustainable economy.
* Promote the growth of existing local businesses and Waynesville’s “maker economy.”

/2



» Encourage creatively designed, mixed-use, walkable centers and commercial districts that
appeal to residents and visitors.

Staff Recommendation

The use of metal siding has been prohibited for mixed-use and commercial buildings since the adoption of
the original Land Development Standards in 2005, It is fair to say that metal siding was and still is
associated with large-scale commercial and industrial uses, and has been considered a less aesthetically
pleasing material. However, changes in contemporary building styles and improvements to metal siding
materials have led to an increase in the use of metal siding, even in upscale settings.

The Planning Board can approach this decision from a variety of angles and considerations:

1. Reject the addition of metal siding as an acceptable fagade material for mixed-use and
commercial buildings, and maintain the current list of acceptable materials.
2. Approve the addition of metal siding as an acceptable fagade material for mixed-use and
commercial buildings as proposed by the applicant.
3. Approve the addition of metal siding as an acceptable facade material for mixed-use and
commercial buildings with some restrictions and conditions, which might include:
a. Limiting the percentage of metal siding permitted on facades fronting public streets or civic
space.’
b. Allowing specific types of metal siding based on current architectural or industry standards.
c¢. Prohibiting metal siding with a high gloss finish.
d. Allowing metal siding with some zoning district limitations such as within an historic
district, or only with review of the Historic Preservation Commission.

Limitations on the percentage of metal as a fagade material would be similar to existing limitations on
decorative concrete masonry units (CMU) and exterior insulation finishing systems (EIFS), which are
currently found in LDS Section 5.10.2. Additionally, the architectural guidelines require HPC review
on Civic/Monument buildings,

Requested Action

1. Motion to find that the proposed text amendment is consistent or inconsistent with the 2033
Comprehensive Plan,

2. Motion to recommend to The Town Council the approval or denial of the proposed text
amencment (as presented or modified).

13



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
one (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492

WWww,.wavnesy i“\j‘ne 20y

Application for Land Development Standards Text Amendment

Application is hereby made on _April 21 20 23 to the Town of Waynesville for the

following amendment:
Designate the specific section(s) of the Land Development Standards being requested for change:
Section 5.10.2

Desctiption of the requested amendment, (attach additional sheets if necessary):
Requesting the words” Metal panels and siding” be added to approved

materials.

The reasons for the requested amendments and how the request is consistent with the Town of
Wayhesville’s adopted 2035 Comprehensive Plan (attach additional sheets if necessary): I believe
metal panels and siding have matured in the design and fabrication industry since the
Comprehensive Plan was adopted. While I don’t pretend to know the specific objectives of the Plan
writérs, typically such Plans are meant to develop a visual continuity of structures within the area
in order to maintain property values. Divergent materials of an inferior or cheaper value often
dimihish the established valuation. I am submitting examples of buildings in multiple retail and
comiriercial setting throughout the country from notable clients using quality metal products in a
contemporary manner which are far from the stereotype warehouse vertical siding. If believe this
structure with the variety of siding textures and contrasting wood & glass materials will be a

valuable visual and economic contribution to the¢ neighborhood.

Applicant Contact Information

Namie (Printed):  Michael Villazon

Mailing Address: 53 County Road, Waynesville North Carolina 28783
Phonme(s): ~ 828—734-1279

Email:  villazonplumbing@bellsouth.net

|4



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
280 GECRGIA AVENUE
WAYNESVILLE NC 28786

01

PMT TYPE QTY REF
CHECK 1 25542

MISC RECEIPT
REFERENCE
DATE/TIME

CLERK

CUSTOMER
EFF. DATE

DEPT

AMOUNT
500.¢C0

TOTAL:

PG: 1
2903534
Text Amend
04/24/23 12:18
2044epou
Villazon Plumbing, Ing
04/24/2023

500.00
500.00

15



9
=

sjoldajow parodddo oy Buipis puo sjsuod OIS SPIOM SU) PPV
Z'0l'S UOI309G 0} UONOIJIPON 1senbay

/|; «v adAy, Buipis

[E181 [BJUOZIIOH

o8 adh L, Bupig
|B18IA [RIUOZIOH

«¥ adA L, Bupis w2 8dAL,
|E381 B30 I8A Buipis poop

wDadiy,
Buipis poom



(19
uoid ays \ Vv /

98z Od £ 97

HOT 2o feor B4 61 W)
(sv9 < o1 TG)
Pt Or5i S §%6 BE

il # NS NIHOVHOOM H WYITIM

4004 MO| MBN

sioop Aeq ¢ -\

8.Ns0[U3 YK |8A8] J00Y UR W Mo |aq

«0-,5T- UDNEAB|A }83NS

W0 b T- UOREAB|T
|8A8| Jamo| 0} Adjua man

(rGexa
HIHON

B



yjnog Buipjoo] - asnoys.om yinog Buisoo - JIo18Y/32H0

«D adAl, o8 3adAL, Bupis ¥ adAL, Bupis
Buipis poop [E18IM |BIUDZIIOH |E38I [RIUOZUOH

Bpig maIA TolIeY

/l W adAL, Buipis

[E18IA [BIUOZIIOH

W8 adAy, Bupis
|E18I [EIUOZLIOH

W% adil, Bupis wD adAy,

2 EIRE=DNERY Buipis pooa
WO adAy,

buipis poop



1503 Bupjoo] - 1@AeT] Jaddn

W¥ adA]
Buipis [ejUnzUoH 1804 mc_.V—OOJ = |8A87] ISMOT]

waediy,
Buipls poop

W% 8dAL, Buipis -0 adAy, Bupis ,.,
[E38IA [BODIB A [E}8 1A [EIUOZIIOH



«n AdAL TENVE dOOM

M-HOOTHHNIYN / ooquieg |sweled

qu 42 10+ pur

) 40} 7t aBed 93
1oy

IBAA URAIDG 't M S50

m:o_ﬂ.mutmuﬁam

- .
u 2oL JBADD T
|auR [1EA JUD32Y £-HH

I¥ ZECO

e

s|eualepw

‘sayyoid jaued saliag jeeney pue ‘Zi-SH

‘B-SH ZI-HE ‘91-0H 841 Yyum yaouaju sfaued yiog
Ajpponian 10 Afjejuoziioy pajjelsu; eq uea jey) sjpued
D2U-IIUBUSIIBW PUE B}ESIEA Bie Sfaued [jep [RIejy

GI-HH BU} PUE [AUE [IEA JUBIIY p-HH eDpiIag Byl

(B2IIBA
pasodxy
Yloowsg

aBinen 2z pue pz
sjeualepy

'SIRYBYS PUE SAEMYIEM PBIBAOD JBAD BSN

104 jeap! i Buyell ‘paaing Kiojar) 8q Aeus jsued
¥oa(]-g 8l ‘Siausise; pesodxa ylim Ajjeonian jo
AjeIuozIioy payrIsul 8g Ued jaued Jelalll feInonis

PaebiniIod € s |aUrd ¥28(J-S a6piluag ey

v, dAL TENVd VL3I

S|aub4 pasodod4

" 2651-F WisSY -
§isal WLISY

20



i

g

fat § § o]
oo ogs g v

Sluod [+3L P294i 3 +0/4 0 LUoLbUIGUIOD



.mw.

334402 SHIN

S|2UDH D43 4O SUOUD|DLSU| |ID47 B [DIo4SWLLIOD



i

47 - '/,Z//Zlam :
e g —

Combination of Various Colors - Texture - Direction of Siding Pattern




—n o

el e i Bl

2|nslsy - |I010% [T



€202 '8l ‘924
IN gliInsaulepn peoy Alunod JSUMO- UOZE[|IA [2BY2IN

-9 198115 Uoabid 6 —luswdojaaaq [eloiawwo) Buiguin|d uozejjia

suonedldde jo sbues 1sapeoig auyy 11y o1
(W §££°6 PUB WW EPZ'ZL) ,1,ZE PUE Z,0F 01 ON S32Z|5 pJepuels Ul 2jqefiene
SIB JBY] SUDIdas >—:ﬂ.>>mﬂ£ BNXS J.u_-: —EE —,mv £ SBY 2GS 1apow Ay

‘SIUBWSIINDS) [EIUBILOHAUS BUIPUBLISP 1SOW S PUE S3]BLUI P|o3 JO
104 A[BLUBIIXS SPUBISLIA 1BUY JB11Eq [BLLBL B S3PIACIH UDILAA UDIINASUCD
[3UBd |33}5-3U2U}2INAI00-E3)S S2INjea) 3Ul| 1NPOId £ 24038WISY ] SUL

SSEI2 S Ul LW21sAs J0OP JUSID1Y3 Al[EWIAY] 150 3Y) jO 3U0 S| Z6G SR
»PJ0IBLIBYL 3L ANSNPUI 341 Ul SBUNES UORRIILUL I (B340 1530 AU} JO
BUO pUE ‘(AW $TE) LSO JO BNIBA-M B ;LA 60°E) GLL 4O BNjEA-Y U LAIAA

id e 358 AdeAud pue AJUNI3s asaym

suoneadde oy 12apsad st soop siy) ‘26pa Buisianal ss3ja1m PRIOUUOW B pue
‘uienna by Aygjes e 'aoinap buuojiuow-uiennd psjesbaiu Buipusd-juaed
521Mea; 058 866 [FPOIA L PIBIUSPIdEY A134es U0 $N304 € Y “.45d 001

03 dn jo peo| pura Bulpuelsypa jo 3jgeded si pue pajsal Ajuapuadapur

“AIURISISAI PEO| PUIM PUE "UOHEN|HUI JIE "AJUSIDIYS [ELWIBY] JO S|3Aa|
1saLbiny ayy puewap 1ey] suonedde joj 331042 (eapi ue Si )| suohendde
AInp-Aneay Joj AJUa1D1J3 [BLUIALY JONBONS SIAHO Z6S SPOIAl 4 1028WIAY | AL

U330 Sey 866 13POIN PIAUSPIdeY “uonesadn Asea pue saA ybiy
10y paraaubug puoaas sad  pg o1 dn spaads Buvado yim wiERND WNuNE
PIOS B S3JMea, Jey) JOOP J0USIXa AINp-AABaY B SI BREG [APOW en_m_:_.v.u_nmr

z6S s100(7 [99]1S [BUOI]ISS ;@ TOIRULIIY] 866 ypparsprdey

866 — 100(] [BI2IN 10LI21Xq paads YSIH

Aupaisia pue [eadde ansyisae Buyinbas suoneddde

2igen ybiy soy aped s1 666 [PROW gMeinpIdey “uonasuuod Jojow paam-aid
pue sujepns pajgwasse Ang ‘sapinf pabujy Apiaidwod saumes; pue joop
BU1 4O SSAUSANIRINE AU 01 PPR SOUBLBIUIBLL AMO) pUE Jjexsul ajduwis 3y “.isd
09 @1 dn peol plim o ajgedes s pue paisal Apuapuadapul Uaaq seY 666
3P0l MalAPIORY ‘Uolielado Asea pue 53|34 YBIY 1o} pasaauiBu] ‘puodas
1ad | 0g o1 dn spasds Buuado yum sjaued alpuogiedd|od 1UBISI53 ]R85
BuimEeag J00p M3IA 1N € S| GEB 13POIN ,MAPIdey paledns|ydos pue ¥2als

AT OF 2130 AN

‘azis 100p U0 paseq el WoNog (W pLL) .Z/1- 10 (W GE) p/E-E ‘BINS
133Ua0 (W ga) OL/LL-Z FPIM B S2imesy LZ6 1apeiy aug) ybiy (ww 1 71g)
.1,0Z pue apim (ww gy gy) ,z,92 ©1 dn sBuiuado 11y o] paubisaq "pannbas
S| 553338 |BNSIA JO/PUE UDHEL|U] 14YB]| WNWIXBeW 3131 SJUBLIUOJIAUS JO}

@jerdoidde Joop wnuiwnje |Buon3as € 51 |75 [SPOW 100(] 5SB|9 Wnuunjy

666  maaprdey

1Z5 S100(7 sse[H wnuiuunyy 666 — 1007 [BI9IN MIIA-[J1 I0LI2IXH Paads ySiH

S]8UD( UOISIA P3}SOUH /M ASUD) 3D JOJOD) - SO0 PO3YISAD

L5



€202 '8l G2

¢4

JN 8|insaufepy peoy Alunon JaUMQ- UOZE[|IA |3BUDIA
193115 uoabid e —iuswdojaas( |elolswwo) Buiquinid uoze|jin

4t et % il 12
WEE ¥ b

SQEBUS WNGRE £ U SIGEPAY  sUopISWIP pITOR

Buippe;y PUAISUDLL X34L

SATHOME  ARTIIND SaenIvas

o 80|, BUIPIS 80Uy - BUIPPOT XoJ4]

*aduaas Aq paydspiag
‘inieu Ag pandsu)

-

et g s

53714044 DNIAYII TLIETHHO 0|

“ajqesnp Agey

[menys]

E=HEE|  nunnesq Afugs - *
AT,

.0 39AL, BuIpIG - BuippO UoUSqIS

Zb



€205 850 ON 8|jinsauhep) peoy AlunoD 1BUMQ- UOZE|[IA [SBYDIIN

e-4 19218 uosbid e —luswdojara( |elosawwo) Buiquinid uozey|iA

[t
arayein
Crinamy _vnry omddiry dumi arig
e [ -

—sinjo3 BHEPN S1000 winiwaig

" sjaued 9l-HH 3 b-4H abpiuag

joued ¥oaq-deaq abpuiag

SHON0D QHYANYLS DNINNLOVAINNYW 300(HE3E

Aedg ouz- Hadh|, JAe19 poduoyn- gadi |, Aalio ourz- v 9dA],
$SJ1010D Joo1349 A Buipis 1019 JojuoziuoH Buipis o189 JojuoziuoH Buipis oIS

27



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department

g 9 South Main Street
Progress with Vision 3 DI e
Bres: ? Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492

www.waynesvillenc.gov

FOR PUBLICATION IN THE MOUNTAINEER: May 3 and May 14, 2023 Editions

Date: April 24, 2023
Contact: Byron Hickox —452-0401

Notice of Public Hearing
Town of Waynesville Planning Board

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, May 15, 2023, at
5:30 PM, in the Town Hall Board Room, at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider:

An application for a Text Amendment to the Land Development Standards, Section 5.10.2,
Fagade Materials for Mixed-Use and Commercial Buildings.

For more information contact the Development Services Department at: (828) 456-8647, email:
bhickox@waynesvillenc.gov, mail: 9 South Main Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.

2%



WAYNESVILLE
~Saigegh Smehn s

Progress with Vision

To: Town of Waynesville Planning Board
From: Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator
Date: May 15, 2023

Subject: Text Amendment Statement of Consistency

Description: ~ Text Amendment to LDS Section 5.10.2 — Fagade Materials for Commercial Buildings

The Planning Board hereby adopts and recommends to the Governing Board the following statement(s):

I:l The text amendment is approved and is consistent with the Town’s comprehensive land use
plan because:

The text amendment and is reasonable and in the public interest because:

D The text amendment is rejected because it is inconsistent with the Town’s comprehensive
land plan and is not reasonable and in the public interest because

Planning Board Member , made a motion, seconded by
The motion passed (unanimously or vote results here)
Susan Teas Smith, Planning Board Chair, Date Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

29



